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30th Oct

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt

of your telegram of the 9th instant

stating that sub Contractor Carbeau

is guarrying stone oubside the limit

of Messrs Charletois & Coquarry

at Caughnawaga; and to inform you

that pose gentlemen have been instructe

by telegraph to stof Carbeau immediately

I am,

I wm Sir

Your obdt Servt

EA Meredith

Deputy of the Minister

of the Interior

G. E. Cherrier Esq

Indian Agt

Caughnawaga

P. Q.
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